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March 30, 2012
Delivered by Email and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Y onge Street
26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Application for Leaveto Construct — EB-2011-0394
McLean’s Mountain Wind Limited Partnership

We are counsel to McLean’s Mountain Wind Limited Partnership (“McLean”), the Applicant in
the above captioned matter.

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 4, please find accompanying this letter McLean's
responses to the Board Staff and intervenor interrogatories in this matter. We also enclose a CD-
ROM containing the materia requested by Board Staff in their Interrogatory No. 4(2).

Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAISLLP
Per:

Original signed by James C. Sdlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky
Encls.

Lawyers | Patent & Trade-mark Agents



copy to: Gordon Potts, McLean’s Mountain Wind Limited Partnership
Art Jacko, Mnidoo Mnising Power Limited Partnership
Michael Millar, Board Counsel
Edik Zwarenstein, Board Staff
Raymond Beaudry, MCSEA
Catherine Bayne, BayNiche Conservancy
George Brown, LSARC
Jane Wilson, Wind Concerns Ontario
Rosemary Wakegijig, Wikwemikong Elders, Community Members and Y outh
Neil Smiley, counsel to CP
Lynda Lee, Manitoulin Nature Club
Sherri Lange, NA-PAW
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